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Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.
	1
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Application Details and Instructions
Pg. 5
	If I intend to apply for the 2% AMLF loan recommendation, at what point in the process do I submit an AMLF Eligibility Form?

	
	Answer

	
	If you are seeking the 2% rate exclusively, the AMLF Eligibility Form should be submitted after awards are released and approval has been finalized by the Bureau and Procurement Services. Anyone is welcome to apply for AMLF financing at the 5% rate as defined by statute at any point by submitting an Eligibility Form – recommendation for the 2% rate can happen even after a loan at 5% has been secured.


	2
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Eligibility to Submit Bids
Pg. 5
	Is it correct that I am not eligible to receive the $25,000 cash award if my farm is already protected by a permanent conservation easement?

	
	Answer

	
	That is correct. Farms currently protected by conservation easement are eligible for 2% AMLF loan recommendations, but not the cash award.


	3
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Application Materials
Pg. 5
	Does applying for the 2% AMLF loan recommendation require the same application as the $25,000 award?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes. Please indicate which type of award you are seeking on Pg 13 and submit all other required documentation as articulated in the RFA.


	4
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Application
Pg. 13
	If I apply for the 2% AMLF loan recommendation, is there a timeframe in which I must complete the project?

	
	Answer

	
	This is a discussion the applicant would need to have with AMLF/FAME upon award. There is no rule or statute within the FFF program or text within this RFA that stipulates project completion timelines. AMLF and FAME have their own eligibility and process requirements – all applicants are encouraged to contact AMLF and review materials provided on the AMLF Website.


	5
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Eligibility to Submit Bids
Pg. 5
	Could we apply for the loan and the grant separately? 

	
	Answer

	
	An applicant could apply for the 2% interest recommendation after receiving the cash award. The applicant cannot apply for the 2% interest recommendation exclusively and then retroactively apply for the $25,000 cash award within the same selection cycle. If the applicant is seeking a 2% recommendation after having previously received the $25,000 award, the Dept. reserves the right to review progress towards the business plan as submitted and to request and review updates to the project plan before determining whether or not to advance the recommendation. 
If the applicant secures the 2% interest recommendation, they are welcome to apply for the $25,000 award in other FFF Phase 2 funding cycles.
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